From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Pinero, Janice

Cc: Harrison, Katrina

Subject: Re: Feb 14 slides

Attachments: Preliminary Draft of Feb 14 Stakeholder presentation jp--GY.pptx

Janice--Thanks for sharing. Attached is your draft PPT. Iincluded some comments in the notes page for your
consideration.

Katrina--Congratulations, and welcome to the team!

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@anwwfs

¥ Il

On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Pinero, Janice <jpinero@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi Garwin,

Attached please find my very drafty slides for the ROC stakeholders meeting on February 14. Please note that
this may be scaled back as I have not sent this for internal review. But I wanted to get this to you as soon as
possible. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions

I also wanted to let you know that Katrina Harrison will be the new PM for the ROC on LTO. I am super
excited as she is fabulous.

Take care, Janice

Janice Piiiero

Conservation and Conveyance Chief
Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation
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